






From: Jessica Olivas
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Paul Marvy
Subject: PROTEC17 Representation Petition for KCRHA Employees
Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:18:33 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition & Certificate of Service.pdf

KCRHA FORMS.pdf

External Email

Good afternoon,

Please find attached PROTEC17’s Representation Petition for employees at the King County
Regional Homelessness Authority, and supporting documents demonstrating a showing of
interest. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

Thank you,

Jessica Olivas
PROTEC17 Organizer
Phone: 800.783.0017 ext. 122
Email: jessica@pte17.org
Fax: 206-328-7402

PROTEC17 is a member-powered union inspiring action, advancing equity, and building community. 
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From: Jessica Olivas
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: marc@kcrha.org
Subject: Representation Petition for KCRHA Employees
Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:16:38 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition- KCRHA.pdf

External Email

Good afternoon,

Please find attached PROTEC17’s Representation Petition for employees at the King County
Regional Homelessness Authority. 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
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